11/27/24, 3:59 PM

E Outlook

Fw: Copper Chimney Bills from 01 - 15Nov'24

From Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>
Date Wed 11/27/2024 3:55 PM

Fw: Copper Chimney Bills from 01 - 15Nov'24 - Rochelle Alphonso - Outlook

To  Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc  Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>

Hi,

Pls approve on Safal.

Thanks & Regards,
Rochelle Alphonso
Executive - Administration
Travel food services.

From: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 4:04 PM
To: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Pawar

<ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Copper Chimney Bills from 01 - 15Nov'24

Okay

From: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 21 November 2024 15:35
To: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Pawar

<ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Copper Chimney Bills from 01 - 15Nov'24

Hi Conrad,

Pls share approval for below Copper Chimney Bills from 01 - 15Nov'24

Oct-24
TFS BTC Payment Details
SR BTC
Date Invoice No Amount Remarks
No INR
1 102.11.2024| CWMMO03T8-61596 1326 Ordered by Prabhakar
CWMMO3T3- . .
2 105.11.2024 102685 198 Order given by Pankaj
3 (05.11.2024| CWMMO03T8-61604 2298 Order given by Pankaj
CWMMO3T3- .
4 107.11.2024 102850 323 New Joinee
CWMMO3T3- .
5 107.11.2024 102851 584 New Joinee
6 |08.11.2024| CWMMO03T6-25624 3178 Conrad at CC with Suresh
CWMMO03T9- .
7 108.11.2024 102869 140 New Joinee
8 [11.11.2024 CV\QI\(/)I%%:ZW' 1167 Akshit ordered for Photographer
CWMMO03T9- . .
9 [11.11.2024 102881 7461 Order given by Pankaj

about:blank
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11/27/24, 3:59 PM

Fw: Copper Chimney Bills from 01 - 15Nov'24 - Rochelle Alphonso - Outlook

10 [13.11.2024|CWMMO03T8-61614 584 Ridhima Guest
CWMMO03T3- :

11 |14.11.2024 103730 584 New Joinee
CWMMO03T3- . I

12 |14.11.2024 103713 584 Order given by Ridhima
CWMMO03T9- .

13 |14.11.2024 102903 1541 Order given by parag

14 |14.11.2024|CWMMO03T9-60712| 6088 Diwali Mela - Dance team lunch

apprvd by GD

CWMMO03T9-

15 [15.11.2024 102905 969 Orded by Joy for SSP

27025
Thanks,

Rochelle

about:blank
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